
 

 

November 14, 2023 

 
 
Honourable Demetrios Nicolaides 
Minister of Education 
Government of Alberta 
Via email: education.minister@gov.ab.ca 
 
Dear Minister Nicolaides: 
 
Re: Partial Disposition of Property in Parkdale Neighbourhood 
 
On April 13, 2023, our office sent a letter to the Office of the Minister of Education indicating that on 
March 21, 2023, the Board of Trustees of the Edmonton School Division declared a portion of the 
Parkdale School site as surplus to Division need in order to facilitate the City of Edmonton and EPCOR’s 
installation and operation of a stormwater management facility (dry pond) on a portion of the site 
(Attachment I). The lands are legally described as a portion of: 
 

PLAN RN50 
BLOCK 91 
LOTS 10 to 19 and partial LOTS 11 and 20 
EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS 

 
We wish to advise that both Edmonton Catholic Schools (Attachment II) and Conseil scolaire Centre-
Nord (Attachment III) waived their right to the land in accordance with Section 6.1 of the Joint Use 
Agreement: Land. Also, Ministry of Education staff advised there was no government interest identified 
for this portion of the Parkdale School site (Attachment IV). 
 
On October 10, 2023, the Board of Trustees approved the disposition of the surplus land to the City of 
Edmonton. We are in the process of finalizing the required lane closure, subdivision, sale, transfer and 
operation agreements with the City of Edmonton and EPCOR. The draft agreements release the 
Edmonton School Division from any obligation or liability regarding the property after the transfer of 
ownership, and they indemnify our school division from any future liabilities related to any 
environmental condition of the property. The draft transfer agreement is provided for your information 
(Attachment V). 
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As specified in the Disposition of Property Regulation, Ministerial Consent is requested for the sale and 
transfer of the surplus land to the City of Edmonton. If you have any further questions, please contact 
Josephine Duquette at 780-429-8522 or josephine.duquette@epsb.ca. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Julie Kusiek, Chair 
Board of Trustees 
 
ATTACHMENT I: Map of the Partial Disposition Area 
ATTACHMENT II: ECSD Response Letter 
ATTACHMENT III: CSCN Response Letter 
ATTACHMENT IV: Alberta Education Response  
ATTACHMENT V: Draft Transfer Agreement 
 

c: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools, Edmonton School Division 
Lora Pillipow, Deputy Minister, Alberta Education 
Erin Owens, Executive Director, Capital Planning, Alberta Education  
Craena Coyne, Edmonton Joint Use Coordinator, City of Edmonton 
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